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MOORANDUM FOR: Darre’! 6, Efsenhut, Director, 0L
FROM: Fohert L. Tedesco, AD/Licanaing, OL
SUBJECT: PROPOSED BOARD MOTIFICATION REGARDING THE DESIGN
VJ&%F{CA"OI PROGRAM « PHASE 1 FOR DIABLO CAXTOW,

I recosmand that the enclosad Board Notif cation be tramsmitted to
the Commissfon, It consfste of a summary of an MRC meeting with PGAE
and Bachtel to discuss the role which the Tatter will assume 1n the
Diablo Canyon Project.

Original signed by
Robert L. Tedesoo

Robart L. Tedesco, Assfstant Director
for Licensing
Diviston of Licamsing
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